

UNC Modification Panel Meeting 291

16 June 2022

Agenda Item	Determination	Outcome
Urgent Modifications		
None		
Variation Requests		
None		
Final Modification Reports		
<p>0674V - Performance Assurance Techniques and Controls https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0674 Mark Bellman, ScottishPower To provide an effective framework for the governance of industry performance that gives industry participants mutual assurance in the accuracy of settlement volume allocation.</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Were any new issues identified during the Consultation? • Does this Modification impact a Significant Code Review? • Are there any Cross Code Impacts (IGT UNC)? • Should this Modification be implemented? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No new issues identified. • Does not impact a Significant Code Review. • Cross Code impacts. • This Authority Direction Modification should be implemented.
<p>0792S - Amendments to Cost Recovery under OAD https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0792</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Were any new issues identified during the Consultation? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No new issues identified. • Does not impact a Significant Code Review.

<p>Shiv Singh, Cadent</p> <p>This Modification seeks to update the Offtake Arrangements Document (OAD) in order to allow all operators to agree cost recovery in advance of actual works taking place.</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Does this Modification impact a Significant Code Review? • Are there any Cross Code Impacts (IGT UNC)? • Should this Modification be implemented? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No Cross Code impacts. • This Self-Governance Modification should be implemented.
<p>0799 - UNC arrangements for the H100 Fife project (100% Hydrogen)</p> <p>https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0799</p> <p>Joel Martin, Scotland Gas Networks plc</p> <p>Introduction of amended arrangements into the UNC to facilitate the use of 100% hydrogen gases specifically required for the industry H100 Fife Ofgem Network Innovation Competition project.</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Were any new issues identified during the Consultation? • Does this Modification impact a Significant Code Review? • Are there any Cross Code Impacts (IGT UNC)? • Should this Modification be implemented? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • New issues identified. • Does not impact a Significant Code Review. • Cross Code impacts. • This Modification should be returned to Workgroup.
<p>Consider New – Non-Urgent Modifications</p>		
<p>0809S - Re-distribution of Last Resort Supplier Payments (LRSP) to include IGT sites</p> <p>https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0809</p> <p>Tracey Saunders, Northern Gas Networks</p> <p>To ensure that charges resulting from the Supplier of Last Resort (SoLR) are distributed to all end supply meter points, regardless of whether on an Independent Gas Transporter (IGT) Connected System Exit Point (CSEP) or directly connected to a Distribution Network (DN).</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Does this Modification impact a Significant Code Review? • Are there any Cross Code Impacts (IGT UNC)? • Does this Modification meet the Self-Governance Criteria? • Should this Modification be issued to Workgroup with a report to be presented to the July 2022 Panel? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Does not impact a Significant Code Review. • Cross Code impacts. • Does meet the Self-Governance criteria • Issued to the Distribution Workgroup with a Report to be presented to the 21 July 2022.
<p>0810S - Amendment of Transportation Principal Document Section V 14.1.1 and Annex-V5 to reflect</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Does this Modification impact a Significant Code Review? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Does not impact a Significant Code Review.

<p>updated Theft of Gas Process https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0810 Steve Mulinganie, Gazprom The intent of this Modification is to remove Clause 14.1.1 and Annex V-5 'Shipper TOG Report' currently within TPD Section V of the Uniform Network Code (UNC), in alignment with the implementation of UNC Modification 0734S - Reporting Valid Confirmed Theft of Gas into Central Systems and Reporting Suspected Theft to Suppliers.</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Are there any Cross Code Impacts (IGT UNC)? • Does this Modification meet the Self-Governance Criteria? • Does this Modification satisfy the Fast-Track Criteria? • Should this Modification be implemented? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No Cross Code impacts. • Does meet the Self-Governance criteria • Does not meet the Fast-Track Self-Governance criteria • Panel determined this Modification should proceed to Consultation
<p>Existing Modifications for re-Consideration</p>		
<p>Review of Modifications awaiting Ofgem Decision</p>	<p>https://www.ofgem.gov.uk/publications/code-modificationmodification-proposals-ofgem-decision-expected-publication-dates-timetable</p>	
<p>Workgroup Issues / Updates</p>		
<p>None</p>		
<p>Workgroup Reports for Consideration</p>		
<p>0781R - Review of the Unidentified Gas process https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0781 Dan Fittock, Corona Energy Review the process for allocating Unidentified Gas.</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Should this Request be closed or returned to Workgroup for further assessment? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Panel determined this Request should be closed.
<p>0805 - Introduction of Weekly NTS Exit Capacity Auctions https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0805</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Should this Modification be issued for Consultation closing on 08 July 2022 and be 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Panel determined this Modification should not proceed to Consultation.

<p>Iwan Hughes, Vitol SA To introduce Weekly NTS Exit Capacity Auctions to allow for more economic and efficient capacity bookings.</p>	<p>considered at the July 2022 Panel?</p>	
<p>Modification Reporting Table</p>		
<p>Workgroup Extension</p>		
<p>0805 - Introduction of Weekly NTS Exit Capacity Auctions</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Does Panel approve a 2 Month Extension to August 2022? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Extension approved
<p>0783R - Review of AQ Correction Processes</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Does Panel approve a 1 Month Extension to September 2022? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Extension approved
<p>0763R – Review of Gas Meter By-Pass Arrangements</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Does Panel approve a 1 Month Extension to August 2022? 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Extension approved
<p>Legal Text Request</p>		
<p>0806 – Change to Curtailment Trade Price Compensation in Section Q</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Legal Text Request 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Text Requested
<p>0809S - Re-distribution of Last Resort Supplier Payments (LRSP) to include IGT sites</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Legal Text Request 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Text Requested
<p>AOB</p>		
<p>a) User Representative Appointment Process Update</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> For Information 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Noted
<p>b) CACoP Annual Review</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> For Information 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Noted

c) Potential derogation of capacity for 2024 Summer	• For Discussion	• Noted
To follow immediately after the UNC Modification Panel Meeting		
UNC Committee (UNCC) Matters		
None		